## **Minutes: Juvenile Justice Coordinating Council**

Tuesday, July 19, 2022 – 2:00 PM-3:30 PM via WebEx

Organization	Representative	Present	Organization	Representative	Present
Probation	David Koch	Χ	Juvenile Court	Hon. Ken Gnoss.	Χ
DAAC	Melody Maguire*	Χ	CAO (BOS rep)	Nikolas Klein	Х
SVYFS	Vanessa Rognlien*	Χ	District Attorney	Spencer Brady	Χ
Seneca	Ariana Ibarra*	Χ	DHS-BHD	Karin Sellite	Χ
SOS	Becky Ennis*	Χ	SC Sheriff's Dept	Lt. Jason Lucas	Χ
WCCS	Christy Davila*	Χ	Public Defender	Brian Morris	Х
CBC	Rev. Dr. Lee Turner*		SCOE	Georgia Ioakimedes	Х
CAP Sonoma	Analy Guido*	Χ	Youth & Family	Julie Hillborn-Present	Χ
County			Services	for Leslie Winters	
CBO TBD	TBD		Local LE Agency	Chief Kevin Kilgore, SPD	Χ
CBO TBD	TBD		At-Large Rep	TBD	

<sup>\*</sup> Denotes new member who was voted in at this meeting.

### 1. Welcome and introductory roll call – Chief David Koch

- a. Opening remarks and welcome
- b. Roll call a quorum of current voting members was met
- c. General updates since the last meeting
  - i. Office of Youth and Community Restoration (OYCR) visited the Juvenile Hall recently.
  - A contingent of Legislative Aides from Sacramento will be touring Juvenile Hall specifically focusing on our Secure Youth Treatment Facility program in September.
  - iii. Seven residents from Juvenile Hall finished their first semester of college this past spring. Three students achieved a GPA of 4.0.

## 2. Approval of Minutes from previous meeting – Haunani Pakaki

- a. The previous Minutes were posted in advance of the meeting.
- b. Hearing no corrections, the previous Minutes were adopted.

# 3. Presentation and approval of CBO Representatives – Chief David Koch and Haunani Pakaki

- a. Seven Letters of interest were received. Voting members acknowledge receipt and were able to review them prior to the meeting.
- b. Public Comment was opened.
- c. No comments were made.
- d. Vote on Letter of Interest (LOI) for Community-based Drug and Alcohol Program Drug Abuse Alternatives Center represented by Melody Maguire, Program Manager.
  - i. Call for Motions Chris Castillo, 2<sup>nd</sup> Jason Lucas
  - ii. Vote:

- 1. Ayes: Hon. Ken Gnoss, Nikolas Klein, Spencer Brady, Karin Sellite, Lt. Jason Lucas, Brian Morris, Georgia Ioakimedes, Julie Hillborn, Chief Kevin Kilgore, Chief David Koch
- 2. Nays: None.
- iii. Motion Passed
- e. Vote on Letter of Interest for CBO Representative Community Action Partnership Sonoma County represented by Analy Guido, Family Support Lead Coordinator.
  - i. Call for Motions Brian Morris, 2<sup>nd</sup> Ken Gnoss
  - ii. Vote:
    - 1. Ayes: Hon. Ken Gnoss, Nikolas Klein, Spencer Brady, Karin Sellite, Lt. Jason Lucas, Brian Morris, Georgia Ioakimedes, Julie Hillborn, Chief Kevin Kilgore, Chief David Koch
    - 2. Nays: None.
  - iii. Motion Passed
- f. Vote on Letter of Interest for CBO Representative Community Baptist Church represented by Reverend Dr. Lee Turner.
  - i. Call for Motions Chris Castillo, 2nd Nick Klein
  - ii. Vote:
    - 1. Ayes: Hon. Ken Gnoss, Nikolas Klein, Spencer Brady, Karin Sellite, Lt. Jason Lucas, Brian Morris, Georgia Ioakimedes, Julie Hillborn, Chief Kevin Kilgore, Chief David Koch
    - 2. Nays: None.
  - iii. Motion Passed
- g. Vote on Letter of Interest for CBO Representative Seneca Family of Agencies represented by Ariana Ibarra, Program Director.
  - i. Call for Motions Kevin Kilgore, 2<sup>nd</sup> Brian Morris
  - ii. Vote:
    - 1. Ayes: Hon. Ken Gnoss, Nikolas Klein, Spencer Brady, Karin Sellite, Lt. Jason Lucas, Brian Morris, Georgia Ioakimedes, Julie Hillborn, Chief Kevin Kilgore, Chief David Koch
    - 2. Nays: None.
  - iii. Motion Passed
- Vote on Letter of Interest for CBO Representative SOS Community Counseling represented by Becky Ennis, Executive Director.
  - i. Call for Motions Georgia Ioakimedes, 2<sup>nd</sup> Kevin Kilgore
  - ii. Vote:
    - 1. Ayes: Hon. Ken Gnoss, Nikolas Klein, Spencer Brady, Karin Sellite, Lt. Jason Lucas, Brian Morris, Georgia Ioakimedes, Julie Hillborn, Chief Kevin Kilgore, Chief David Koch
    - 2. Nays: None.
  - iii. Motion Passed
- i. Vote on Letter of Interest for CBO Representative Sonoma Valley Youth and Family Services represented by Vanessa Rognlien, Executive Director.
  - i. Call for Motions Ken Gnoss, 2<sup>nd</sup> Chris Castillo

- ii. Vote:
  - Ayes: Hon. Ken Gnoss, Nikolas Klein, Spencer Brady, Karin Sellite, Lt. Jason Lucas, Brian Morris, Georgia Ioakimedes, Julie Hillborn, Chief Kevin Kilgore, Chief David Koch
  - 2. Nays: None.
- iii. Motion Passed
- j. Vote on Letter of Interest for CBO Representative West County Community Services (WCCS) represented by Christy Davila, Director of Counseling & Behavioral Health.
  - i. Call for Motions Brian Morris, 2<sup>nd</sup> Chief Kevin Kilgore
  - ii. Vote:
    - Ayes: Hon. Ken Gnoss, Nikolas Klein, Spencer Brady, Karin Sellite, Lt. Jason Lucas, Brian Morris, Georgia Ioakimedes, Julie Hillborn, Chief Kevin Kilgore, Chief David Koch
    - 2. Nays: None.
  - iii. Motion Passed
- k. Thank you to voting members and welcome to all new members.
- In accordance with the Maddy Act, vacant positions will be posted until filled. Vacancies
  will remain posted on the County's Boards, Commissions, Committees & Task Forces
  website.
- m. All LOIs must be received the last day of the month preceding the next meeting. The next meeting is October 25, 2022, so LOIs must be received by September 30, 2022. Questions can be sent to SCPD-JJCC@sonoma-county.org.

### 4. Discussion: Juvenile Recidivism Analysis – Samantha Feld

- a. Baseline definition: Recidivism is one way to track success of youth who have moved on from probation or were diverted from probation.
- b. Presentation of Juvenile Recidivism Analysis Overview
- c. We will have some preliminary results to share by the next meeting of the JJCC.
  - Q: Chris Castillo: It appears the analysis is based on individuals identifying with one race/ethnicity. Consider capturing bi-racial/bi-cultural youth.
  - Q: Chief Kilgore: Is there a plan to expand beyond binary genders and single racial/cultural tracking?
  - A: Rob: Potential with implementation of a new data management system.
  - Q: Chief Kilgore: Has any data been collected on a potential nexus between a lack of proper ethnicity sensitivity and experience or recidivism?
  - A: Rob: We recognize that we need more data collected from youth. Would be a good way to shape what we want to do. Need representation of people who are in the system and what do we need to do for them to be able to be addressed the way they want to.
  - A: Judge Gnoss: Juvenile Probation has been sensitive to these issues and good about providing that information to the court.

- 5. Discussion: Comprehensive Multi-agency Juvenile Justice Plan prioritization Haunani Pakaki
  - a. Plans are typically completed in two-year cycles. A Subcommittee will be formed to work on specific goals, using voting and non-voting members of this Council.
  - b. Presentation of Next Steps: For the Comprehensive Multi-Agency Juvenile Justice Plan
  - c. Soliciting for subcommittee members. Contact Haunani Pakaki if interested.
- 6. Presentation: Introductory Video to the Sonoma County Juvenile Justice Court Judge Gnoss
  - a. Introductory video to introduce youth and families on what to expect when you come to court. Collaborative effort between Juvenile Justice Commission, Juvenile Court and Probation. Narrated by Probation Officers. Link is included in letters to youth and families who are being directed to appear. Links to the videos, below:
    - i. In Spanish
    - ii. In English
- 7. Public Comment three minutes per speaker Chief David Koch
  - a. Public Comment was opened.
  - b. No comments were made.
- 8. Questions, wrap-up and Next Steps Chief David Koch
  - a. Thank you to new members for your interest, participation, and commitment.
  - b. Applications are still being accepted for CBO and At-Large Representative. Letters of Interest and the Probation Department's JJCC webpage.
  - c. Materials for this, and all meetings are posted on the <u>JJCC's Committee Meetings and</u> Agendas webpage, under the corresponding meeting date.
  - d. Next meeting will occur on Tuesday, October 25, 2022 from 2:00-3:30.